

Richard Dwyer

Subject: FW: Submission of 2009 Annual Geotechnical Inspection Report
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf

From: MHTO [mailto:htopond@qiniq.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 2:07 PM
To: Doreen Porter
Subject: Re: Submission of 2009 Annual Geotechnical Inspection Report

I was an employee for Baffinland as Bear Monitor, now I'm working with Hunters and Trappers organization as Butcher Manager. There was a concern about bulk fuel storage area, a bladder type fuel storage that is use can ripped apart as it happen in the past, but it was contained in gravel berm. Any such spill can happen if those berm eroded from disastereous weather. We can suggest steel containment put in place.

The fume and water trapped in berm can harm the any wildlife species.

Qujannami
Joseph Maktar

----- Original Message -----

From: [Doreen Porter](#)
To: jim.millard@baffinland.com
Cc: 'Alice Baker, Avativut Nunavut'; 'Allison Loder, DOE'; 'Amy Liu, DFO'; 'Andrea Cull, INAC'; 'Andrew Keim, DIAND'; 'Annie Ollie, NPC'; 'Arctic Bay HTO'; 'Bobby Suluk, NPC'; 'Brian Aglukark, NPC'; 'Cape Dorset HTO'; 'Carrie Spavor, EC'; 'Carson Gillis, NTI'; 'Charlotte Sharkey, NWMB'; 'City of Iqaluit'; 'Clyde River HTO'; 'David Abernethy, DIAND - Iqaluit'; 'David Balint, DFO'; 'David Hohnstein'; 'Dee Karadag, DOE'; 'Don Carr'; 'Environment Canada'; 'Eric Kan, DFO'; 'Froydis Reinhart, DOE'; 'Gary Cooper, DFO'; 'George Fenn, DFO'; 'George Hakongak, NTI'; 'Grise Fiord HTO'; 'Hall Beach HTO'; 'Hamlet of Cape Dorset'; 'Hamlet of Clyde River'; 'Hamlet of Grise Fiord'; 'Hamlet of Hall Beach'; 'Hamlet of Igloodik'; 'Hamlet of Kimmirut'; 'Hamlet of Pangnirtung'; 'Hamlet of Pond Inlet'; 'Hamlet of Qikiqtarjuaq'; 'Hamlet of Resolute Bay'; 'Hamlet of Sanikiluaq'; 'Ian Parsons, INAC'; 'Ian Rumbolt, DIAND Water'; 'Igloodik HTO'; 'Iqaluit HTO'; 'Jane Chisholm, PC'; 'Jane Tymoshuk, DFO'; 'Jayko Alooos, NPC'; 'Jeannie Ehaloak, NTI'; 'Jeff Mercer, INAC'; 'Julie Ross, CLEY - GN'; 'Karlette Tunaley, Tunaley & Lines Assoc.'; 'Keith Morrison, NTI'; 'Ken Klassen, HC'; 'Kevin Buck, INAC'; 'Kimmirut HTO'; 'Li Wan, NIRB'; 'Lorien Melnick, DFO'; 'Matthew Akavak, QIA'; 'Nicola Johnson, DFO'; 'NIRB'; 'NPC Conformity'; 'Pangnirtung HTO'; 'Patricio Fuentes, CGS'; 'Paul Frame, NWMB'; 'Peter Kusugak, DIAND - Iqaluit'; 'Peter Workman, Qik - Health'; 'Pond Inlet HTO'; 'Qikiqtarjuaq HTO'; 'Resolute Bay HTO'; 'Robert Eno, DOE - GN'; 'Rosemary Kilpatrick, CGS'; 'Ryan Barry, NIRB'; 'Salamonie Shoo, QIA - Lands'; 'Sanikiluaq HTO'; 'Sarah Olivier, DFO'; 'Simon Wiles, CGS'; 'Sophia Granchinho, NIRB'; 'Spencer Dewar, DIAND'; 'Stephen Bathory, QIA'; 'Stephen Lines, Tunaley & Lines Assoc.'; 'Tanya Trenholm, INAC'; 'Tommy Owljoot, NPC'; 'Wanda Joy, Qik - Health'
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 1:50 PM
Subject: Submission of 2009 Annual Geotechnical Inspection Report

Please see the attached letter and report regarding the above.

Link: [ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20AND%20MILLING/2B/2BB%20-%20Bulk%20Sampling/2BB-MRY0710/3%20TECH/4%20WASTE%20DISP%20\(D\)/D16%20Geotechnical%20Inspection%20Report/091104%202BB-MRY0710%20D16%202009%20Geotechnical%20Report-ILAE.pdf/](ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20AND%20MILLING/2B/2BB%20-%20Bulk%20Sampling/2BB-MRY0710/3%20TECH/4%20WASTE%20DISP%20(D)/D16%20Geotechnical%20Inspection%20Report/091104%202BB-MRY0710%20D16%202009%20Geotechnical%20Report-ILAE.pdf/)

Thank you,

Doreen Porter

Nunavut Water Board
Administrative Clerk

(867) 360-6338 ext: 21
Administrator@nwblan.internal
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven NU X0B 1J0
Canada